

CHAPTER 480—S.F.No.2070

[Coded]

An act relating to indebtedness; computing net debt with respect to obligations issued for area vocational-technical schools from net debt; amending Minnesota Statutes 1969, Section 475.53, by adding a subdivision.

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Minnesota:

Section 1. Minnesota Statutes 1969, Section 475.53, is amended by adding a subdivision to read:

Subd. 6. SCHOOL DISTRICTS; NET DEBTS; PORTION OF EXPENDITURE FOR AREA VOCATIONAL-TECHNICAL SCHOOL. Only that proportion of the principal amount of obligations issued by a school district or districts for the acquisition or betterment of an area vocational-technical school equal to the percentage of the total principal amount of the obligations which is or would be currently borne by the district, shall be included in calculating the district's net debt. The commissioner of education shall certify to each district upon request the current percentage of the total principal amount of the obligations which is or would be borne by the district, which certification shall be conclusive in favor of the holders of the obligations as against the district.

Approved May 22, 1971.

CHAPTER 481—S.F.No.2143

[Not Coded]

An act authorizing payment to prisoners for labor performed in Minneapolis workhouse.

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Minnesota:

Section 1. **MINNEAPOLIS, CITY OF; WORKHOUSE; PAYMENTS TO PRISONERS.** The governing body of the city of Minneapolis may, by ordinance, authorize the payment to prisoners confined at labor in the workhouse of said city, of a sum not in excess of \$1 for each day worked. Any such payments shall be determined, supervised, paid and administered by the board of public welfare of the city of Minneapolis, and shall be made from funds of said board.

Changes or additions indicated by underline, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

Sec. 2. Nothing in this act or the authority exercised in pursuance thereof, shall in any way be construed to establish the relationship of employer and employee between any such prisoner and the city of Minneapolis, the board of public welfare, or any other commission, division, or officer of said city for any purpose whatsoever.

Sec. 3. This act shall become effective upon approval by resolution adopted by a majority of all the members of the city council of the city of Minneapolis, and upon compliance with Minnesota Statutes, Section 645.021.

Approved May 22, 1971.

CHAPTER 482—H.F.No.3108

[Not Coded]

An act relating to the county and city joint participation in establishment, operation and maintenance of detention facilities, workhouse, workfarm or any combination thereof; amending Laws 1955, Chapter 353, Section 15, as amended.

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Minnesota:

Section 1. Laws 1955, Chapter 353, Section 15, as amended by Laws 1957, Chapter 664, Section 2, and Laws 1961, Chapter 435, Section 2, is amended to read:

Sec. 15. **ST. PAUL-RAMSEY COUNTY; DETENTION FACILITY.** If at the time the county and city jointly own and operate a joint city and county detention facility, workhouse, workfarm or juvenile detention facility, or any combination of the foregoing, under the authority and power granted in this act, the management of the joint facility or facilities shall be vested in a joint committee consisting of ~~two~~ three members of the board of county commissioners, at least one of whom shall be from a district outside the city of St. Paul, ~~selected by the board,~~ two ~~three~~ members of the city council selected by the council, the judge of juvenile court of Ramsey county, one judge of the St. Paul municipal court, ~~selected by the judges of said court,~~ together with the sheriff of such county ~~and the public safety commissioner of such city,~~ and the mayor of any such city who shall be the chairman of the joint committee. The committee shall have full charge and management of the joint facility or facilities and shall have the power to appoint such employees as the committee shall deem necessary for the proper care, management and operation

Changes or additions indicated by underline, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.